From: Craig, Tessa

Sent: 22 November 2016 15:35

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application:
2016/4181/INVALID

Could this CAAC comment-ploaded’?
Thank you

Tessa Craig
Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 6750

Sent: 14 September 2016 11:12

To: Grace Douglas, Amy

Subject: RE: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application:
2016/4181/INVALID

OBJECT

Object to proposed outbuilding which is in reality a new,fully serviced, habitable
building in the rear garden. This property already has a rear extension and object to
any further loss of garden space.

Eldred Evans
Chair BCAAC

[sorry for the delay in responding beyond the 8th of September but there was no PIN
number with this application.

Gian]

On Mon, August 15, 2016 6:18 pm, Grace Douglas, Amy wrote:
> Please note reference is 2016/4181/P

>

> e Original Message--—-
> From: Grace Douglas, Amy
> Sent: 15 August 2016 18:15

> Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application:
> 2016/4181/INVALID

>

>



> Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication

> application 2016/4181/INVALID

>

>

>Y441878

>

>

> This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally

> privileged and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for

> the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the

> sender and delete the material from your computer.
>



